From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 6:05 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood: Weekend double header and a chance to win big

This weekend: Blues v Chiefs double header

This week, history will be made at Eden Park once again for the first-ever
women’s Super Rugby Aotearoa Match between the Blues Women v.
Waitomo Chiefs Women, playing at 4:30pm before the men at 7:05.

We'll be here from 7am tomorrow at Entry G reception (limited to two tickets
per household in The Hood). This weekend’s Traffic Management Plan can
be viewed here. Please note, if a Traffic Management Plan is in place for
stadium events, then parking is unavailable on Reimers Avenue and vehicles
will be towed.

That’s a wrap — Eden Park’s first concert



Thanks to all those who celebrated Eden Park's first-ever concert last
weekend, with SIX60 playing to a sold-out crowd of more than 50,000 fans!
The show wouldn’t have been possible without the support of our community
and we’re grateful for your continued support.

Resident feedback will help us shape future concerts at Eden Park and over
the the next few weeks, you'll be given an opportunity to share your
experience of the concert. In the meantime, don’t hesitate to contact
feedback@edenpark.co.nz.

All eyes on our Hood: the world reacts to SIX60

The biggest concert in the world since the start of the Covid-19 pandemic,
images and the story of Eden Park’s first concert have put the Hood in the
global spotlight. See some of the international coverage here:

- The New York Times (USA)

- Bloomberg (USA)
- Al Jazeera (Qatar)
- Khaleej Times (Dubai)

- Flipboard (Germany)
- Courrier International (France)

- Blic (Serbia)

Be in to win the Eden Park Golden Ticket

We’ve teamed up with TVNZ What Now to offer one lucky family or group of
four the chance to go behind the scenes at Eden Park, stay in our Staydium
Glamping domes, make all the big calls as CEO for half a day and much
more. All proceeds go to Variety the Children’s Charity, so don’t miss out and
share with your friends and whanau. The auction closes Sunday.

Bid now!
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